MEMORANDUM FOR:

SUBJECT:

REFERENCE:

-

v PP 7292
SECRET "
Socurity Information Exevutive
3-5348

DEC 1 1952

Deputy Director (Plans)

Operation BGFIEND

Memorandum For DD/F, 28 October 1952,
"Operation BGFIEND"

~— 1. In compliance with the request forwarded through
(__ there are attached herewith a number of examples

of the infelligence produced by the BGFIEND operation. The
material has been divided into that obtained through W/T
messages from our agent teams and from their debriefings

and that obtained from the BGFIEND apparatus outside of Albania.

2. Reference memorandun was written in order to put on
record and clearly establish the fact that there is a definite
distinction between the British Albanian operations and our
own. I appreciate receiving the clarification of Mr. Dulles'!
statement to the British. If there is any additional infor=-
mation or material which might be helpful in evaluating the
results of the BGFIEND operation this Division will be happy

to supply it.

ATTACHMENT
As stated.
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Disseminations attached when sent
to DD/P
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Al
Intclligence Obtained from Teams

SO 91,918
9L,919
94917
0L916
94915
oLo1l
94913
oL912
960, 3%
97290%
97533
98396
100435%
100436
100436 a
100436 b
100436 ¢

Yaterial Obtained from Apraratus Outside of Albania

SO 8l156
88573%
937L9%
en
99029
10167
101598




